Michelle Lassiter

From: Eric L. Ditmars

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Michelle Lassiter

Cc: Norm E. Yoder, Mayor; ‘eriek41@yahoo.com’
Subject: FW: Rieke Park, Photometric plan needed for permit

From: Frank Souder [mailto:frank@fgsouder.com]
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 8:51 AM

To: Eric L. Ditmars <ELDitmars@ci.auburn.in.us>
Subject: Fwd: Rieke Park

Eric - No Photometric information.... See comments below

Begin forwarded message:

From: Daphne Reicher <daphne@fgsouder.com>
Subject: Fwd: Rieke Park

Date: November 3, 2017 at 8:46:28 AM EDT

To: Frank Souder <frank@fgsouder.com>

Frank,

I was not able to get any Photometric Plans for Rieke Park's Lantern form Genie House, but he
was able to share the following information with us. Please let me know if there is anything else
you think we could ask or need.

Thanks!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Lloyd E Williams III <geniehouse@geniehouse.com>
Date: Fri, Nov 3, 2017 at 7:09 AM

Subject: Re: Rieke Park

To: daphne@fgsouder.com

The top of the fixture is metal top so the bulb won't be visible and most of the light will
go straight down. | don't think you will have any issues. Itis 60 watt max and with the 1
medium socket is placed in the top of the fixture.

Lloyd !lI
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